COn Wednesday, August 4, 2021, 3:27 AM, coordinator icacet <coordinator_icaceti@acel.ac.in= wrote:

Dear Sir  Madam,
*22 Greetings from Aditya College of Engineening & Technology, Surampalem *+*

T am writing to vou in my capacity as the Co-Coordinstor of the upcoming International Conference on Advances in Computer Engineering & Communication Technology (ICACET-2021) (Cnline
mode) technically spenzored by AICTE, to be held from October 22-23, 2021, at Aditya College of Engineering & Technology, Surampalem, AP, Indiz.

I believe that the topics of nferest of the Conference fall within vour field of expertise and so I am nviting vou to be a2 member in our Advisory Committee Member for the above mentioned Conference.
Eindly convey vour opinion on the acceptability to zerve as a member in our Advisery Committee Member bry replving to this email

Please visit the Conference website for details — hitp: Vicacet.in

With regards,

Co-Coordinater,

Dr. Ch.W. Raghavendran,

Professor - Department of IT

ICACET-2021,

Aditva College of Enginsering & Technelogy,
Surampalem,

AR,

INDIA



Fw: This email is regarding request for Advisory Committee Member to ICACET-2021 - Req. Inbe x & @2

coordinator icacet <coordingtor_icacey@acet.ain® 14 AM (Shoursagn) $r =
tome =

From: Kamala imgavarapu <kamala irsg@yshoo.com=
Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 10:14 PM

To: coordinator icacet <coordinator icscet@acet ac.in>

Subject: Re: Thiz email is regarding request for Advizory Committes Membsar to ICACET-2021 - Reg.

Di2ar Raghavendran Sir,

Glad to hear from you and | hops you are doing grest! Many Thanis for sending me this mesting invite. Sure. | will attend the Conference.
Thanks once agamn

Best Regards
Famala Iragavarapu



